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SITE 

CV15-064 
933 East Gay Street 

approximately 0.51 acres 
 
 
 
 

ORD # 0605-2016; CV15-064: Page 6 of 10



 

SITE 

CV15-064 
933 East Gay Street 

Approximately 0.51 acres 
 

ORD # 0605-2016; CV15-064: Page 7 of 10



 

SITE 

CV15-064 
933 East Gay Street 

approximately 0.51 acres 
 
 
 
 

ORD # 0605-2016; CV15-064: Page 8 of 10



From: Kathleen Bailey
To: Dietrich, Timothy E.
Subject: RE: 933 East Gay Street - CV15-064
Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 10:50:39 PM

The Near East Area Commission (NEAC) voted unanimously (11-0-0) to support ordinance
CV15-064 for 933 E. Gay Street. The vote took place at the February 2016 NEAC General
Business meeting.

From: TEDietrich@columbus.gov
To: kathleendbailey@hotmail.com
Date: Tue, 23 Feb 2016 15:35:40 -0500
Subject: 933 East Gay Street - CV15-064

Good Afternoon Kathleen,
 
The ordinance for CV15-064 is almost ready to send to City Council.  We need the
recommendation for this Council variance application at 933 East Gay Street to proceed.  An
email reply would be sufficient. 
 
Thank you so much!
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Tim Dietrich
Planner I
_____________________________________________________

City of COLUMBUS
Department of Building & Zoning Services
Zoning/Council Activities Section
757 Carolyn Avenue
Columbus, OH 43224
Direct: 614.645.6665
Fax: 614.645.2463
E-mail: tedietrich@columbus.gov
www.columbus.gov
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